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Soril @, 1969

Sr. Jemes S, Rnoads

vreiivict of the Ynited States
The Iraticn2 1l Archives
"'ashington, L.J. 20405

Dear Dr. Rhcads,

I em deezly greteful taet you could inform me the menoraddum <Ff
trensfer of the pictures wend <-r ys cof the Joun P, Zennely sutcrey "is not
tne property of the United Stat s" on tue 82nd day followine the first of
my meny recuests for access to and & copy of i%. Sueh expeditious resvonse
2 in-uiriec is & boon to reseerci, ¢s ycu no acutt intended, vnd is typicel
ocf the gevernm:nt's de:lceticn to freedom of infor:sition ss it is of the
1-udly smi often declared policy of e:pinz no unneecessary gecrets cbout ths
murder of tae FPresident or its cfiicisl "invsstigaticn"™. "'ue scholarly
concern oi tie wationel ..rehives under your lesdersnhip is nowhere, to my
Ziowledze, more clearly reflected.

Eoviever, your letter does present a few preblems, for me and 17 I
may sugzest it, for you snd the govermment. You mey recull t.oct in our
personel conversation in Judge Helleck's court end in leiiters I to0ld you I
new asout tiails memorondun of trunsfer. That date exsctly coincides with
tine date on wihich one oi tihc then renking officisls of tue Treasury Depsrtm.nd

seyz these pictures znd «-rays of the autopsy vwere turneu over to the Ien-

nedy Tamily. Until toe dete of the memeorendum thisz film wes in the cuctody of

tie United ‘toies Zecret Service, which is pert of %he Treasury Jzpartment.
sa
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On thet date the Secret Service surrendered vcssession of thes e a:ne film,.
sre you telling me thet the representstive of the Tencedy fomily

rave tuoe representative of t{:ie Yennedy femily a receipt for the film given
nim by the Secret Service, gr tiwt ne weote nimself wid cply hinself a nero-
rondwn coverin: the trensacticn? 4re ysu clso tellins me thet the e edy
fomily is so lacxking in- con*luence 1n itself, its lswyers 'n: the lbnma&y
Library tust "for sa fexeeping" this "privote peper" wee mevely "left at tue
lrenivas ullulng"? This, no doubt, iz - tuougat thao imnort of wihica would
not. be leost upon those duo Leve mede or ignt be ecn'led upon to muke Linion-
civl contributions to the Jegnedy “ibrary.

If I assume with you toet the particulsr cony of this memorsndunm
of trensfer to wnich you zllude is "not tip property of tie United States",
rarnit me to eddress wyself to cther copies. +his filw was tne property of
the United itates (and in my beli . ¥ never wa. t: _frcterty of enyons o2lse).
Someons, with or without the sesnetiosn of law, unﬂertOﬁk to give avay tre
property of the United Ztates. There must be ¢ record, sn zcccunting, of ta:
disposition of sll federszl prorverty. o, for tne moment let us not concern
ourselves over whether or nct the ~articular ecty of tie menmcrandua is 'not
the property of the United .tutes". Instead, let us conceran ourgelves ifth
chiuer copies. 1 i ve been repestedly cssured by ius head toe Secret
Service thes his agency.nas turnel every reccrd relsting to tLe wssessin tion
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to your azency. I will mot quibtle over which copy you surly me, I wiil
ouite content witn & ccpy 0T one i %ie copies of %2 Jecrei Service., I note
witn aowrovel there is ne ciner restriction 1, thet tiis deewrent is not eclossi-
fied under tLs Yidlines or snythirs lis thot, 1% icercly thet the ‘ennedy
femily copy is, in your vies, prlv,»e propersvy. &t some voint there shouls nove
‘been coneldereticn of how govermient proverty ccula to iven awey, : woull like
%o inave covies of sny =n2 ¢1l uemarenda or records of sAny Kin. or chersecler
daaling wite this. If, by wny cLenee, govarmieni properdty wis dealt with so
izhitly thet LL&ra ure no s.cii records, I would suprecizte your ussurance.oi it.

ind if you could respend Ho this siaple recuest in soiwtiing eonreciably
less tutn slmost thres months, it would be helnful t5 me. it weuld net refles
unfavorsbly on the gove:nmunt's record iin %uis ond relsted wmatters, either. If

at toe seme timo you ceuld tell me why it re“uired tiiie time, sl.cst iTore "ontns,
Yo lewrn a2t tiae vorticular cony of b2 mencrsndua 15£E?'3rlnent proserty, I
belisve I wauls fin< tret worthwhile knowleﬁge.

in ell of tnis I heve sdcitionrl query efter readius your efridovis
filed in Judge zallecikts court snd tiot filed in the casse of 5. John Tie

ir Topeks, .cnses. +n ecclh you sugzcest it is vital for tis govern ent to
able to accept mepers for Zresidentisl srchives s» Sist eucn papers ey =B
.preserved =ni uveilzble for resesrch. hare you sty exactly the ovposite, thut
the papers vre scceptad so they can be unavailsble for reseercn. If you could
telte the tims to resolve tinic sesninge conflict in vurpore, thot under osth
cein~ given s for £vzllability ondé thed not under oot Lor unsveilebility,

+ ient e osble to understoné tgle taing & little bettar,

TCOMe,

ne adritiordeenyones in your l:tter is of grust inrtervst
partly becsuss it reletes to wiet nse oo, to tos btost of iy reccllsetion,
teen ti:z- zuliect of uiscussizn or correspondence tutween us. Lou say, Lor ;-u
information, I understsnd thet the bleck . aa white vnd cgleor: ﬂtuathSS relorced
o in viie 1963 psnel revievw are the sene negatives licted in Ippendix B in
tne Henneldy Iumily deed of #ift of Tcetobsr 29, 1966." If you cen sunnly tue
sourcs of your understendinz, I would welcowe it. Upparison of the two docun
of referencs tsx my understepding, -nd I emn fascinzted at your uvarensss of
Hdow, msy I csly, did tols ccic to your ettenticn?
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I do srwreciet: your rindmese in pesaing al cng your understundi
eﬂrecielly tecuuse it ic UnuOLlClted ané I encountar so nuch difficulty lL
retting so aueir ¢ vhut I do see

,lovev-r, the pinel rewort msntions but seven "negatives" es distis
Troin o=her film, Its Inventory is descrited as of “prints -nd txsnspsrenciecs™. 1L
& paragr,%h aft r the eight-part listins it says "negatives correcsronuins Lo wie
3bova-WeQe present', witoout sayin: to ull cf the citove or now Tuere huensencd to
ba (if tnere weie) nezptives corresponding to nr;nbpurGHCﬂes, Wiicn, us 1 unier-
ctand it, are made 1tn pozitive film.

I =m furtier prrplexed by tuz feilure of both doauwments, wiere
n-ecise reocwed seens o unve been the overt purpcse, te sive = totel nunter o7
rietures and subtotels of escit kind =2ni egize. I canncys vad wny coubin: tien of
nupiers fro= the #nel inventory snd srrive g7 eithor the snnounce. figurs i.r
pictures taken cr thet rocorded by tone #:I —genis rresent ¢t the sutepsy <nu tLe

Lo

picture-teking (it wili v-ybops Dlwﬂ]l*J taings for you if I do not roiss b

same cugstion ftout the l-ruys). the tobdhloted film icertilied in per n
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cfied with tep letters J2 in. aifierent nwalers

with tiie letters "JB" i identical .iti Shc unlettered, different huuber, in

itself confusing enough, there seens ts e & -total of 45 nictures. I $ie seve
A v ) e o T

referred te vt the bottom o tiis bzbuleticn ar differcent, there then are 52

If thes i

e, wien nunborea "19 tharcusu 20 (JTE)" by ithe pinel sre not idenbieel
46 throuch U2Y, of whici #hr penol renerts seyr merely biot they "eappear to
rcpresent the sone views", do ve Drve sn additicnal seven? .nd if those identi-

: toon fPioee adjoluin: tnem in b3
list ere dif. 'erens vpictures, hove wg &an additionsl 187 Lo combinuticn of nifition
and/or subtraction yields ‘gr me tue ©HI or t'e enrounced nua - r ol pictures.

Ztudy of ippendix B {ond L heve, indeed, studied 1%) provides only
more 4nd new confusinn, It hos four items cf victures, nct one o vhienh con-
teine & single wmesningful number. To list "envelopes“_wlunouu raference to tocir
centent is as best & subterfuge vnd at worst s conscicuz deception. Do 8ll tio
envelopes have uny p ctures of +ny kin? in them?2ces BBY huve more than & sin:-le
£ilm? There are o'ner obvicus ~usstions, bu*% these 1llustrate tas point. “ut
numbers of envslopes only are given in $n2 first turee vifemizaztions” of filwm
in ‘prendix B and as uesninsless es desisnaticn is in the remoining one, vhere
tte Besc intion "I roll" is used. Rolls sre ol varyins lcngths un. +ithin sny
civen lengbn vorying numbers of exposures are possitle, Say.anentix B also

extends itself to give no nuaber, nothin from wileh wmeening csn be derived.
If twé batches {fro:: the list) cre "with no imcge", in iteelf & remcrisble,
entirsly unexpleined situction, there is evesn less lixelihood of mwiing ny

cwind of meaningful compariszcn be twesn tie tuo listings of suvnosedly identicel

film oo twe sivgle sutopsy, esca rewresented os complete cnd untointod,

O%ner existine records e tnis even more beffling to me. I refer o
these becsuce they ere the two te which you restricted yourself.Tie Dewildernent,
vileh I nike no effort to nide, is furtier wmumuliceted by cnslysis »7 your ciaice
¢f vords. You refer not to totsl picturesand film ¢f sny «nd 11 ¥inds, never

to prints or %-snepcrencies, merely to "negetives". You ssy those of the panel
revort Bore the seme negetives licted in ippendix BY, .ant you <fo not say ic
tnat there zrs no others, eitlicr nesguiives, positives 01 trencparencies. Is

his merely en oversignt. Do th” nuiters of both "1liste” exeetly ccincide? Does
either have whot is no% irn 3¢ ¢ nerf How is toet Film "with no iwmuge™ iacluded
in the suvroszedly definitive punezl-renort list oo sext¥

¥rom tiis 1 nore vou can understonc I do, sincersly, telcome nny
plaifficetion. Your 1 tter dcec not convey it%, but I do, very wnuch, want it.

Jerispe you here see £n additicn: 1 reason for my anxiety oo obtoin woet T o
confident I =zm entitled to, & copy coif ths memcrendua c¢f irensfer un ewrytuing
relating to ite I certeinly would sprgecisle ony mesningiul exmlencticn o bue
ebove you csi nrovide, whstever its form. I ¢ ne lesr sincere in hopins you will
respond withnin the reesorstle tiwe we toth Inew is pessitle znd presents no
herdshin to your or your steff,
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Once agsin, if unsolieitedly, L spoin urge uncn you conciderution of
what such o record seys sni reccrés for posterity of tie govermuwent snd of ~very
individuel in eny respcnsible csrecity, esmecinlly when our concern is with e
murder of 8 Irezidsnt znd i%s officiel invuytlgation.




